

www.greshamyouthfootballassociation.org
2870 NE Hogan Rd., Suite E 540, Gresham, OR 97030

Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting on March 13th, 2008 at 1900 hours

The meeting was held at Main Street Ale House

The Board members present: Jeff Rhinevault, Steve Castillo, Tami Gardner, Karen Nelson, Darryl Turner, Mark Cage

Guests present: Will Nelson, Teri Hoffman, Brett Starr, Chris Anderson, Steve Humphry, Tony Salgado.

Presidents Report:

Jeff stated that registration will be open till June 15th. We have about 11 referees at this time and are looking for more. Jeff said that the last week in July, Mike Allison will be holding a talent camp at Gresham High School and the Anthony Newman Coaching Clinic June 1st. Jeff introduced Tony Salgado as the new head coach for the 7th grade football team. Jeff Showed the Board more benefits to belonging to the Chamber of Commerce. Jeff gave a quick review of the TVYFL presidents meeting he attended. Jeff asked about whom the board was going to use for taking individual and team pictures this year, Karen said that she would look into it.

Vice Presidents report:

Steve discussed new links on the GYFA web site, the USA football tab to assist coaches and parents with the football organization questions. Steve introduced new donation letters and sponsor letters.

Registrars report:

Tami discussed on line registration and raising GYFA fees this year to \$200.00 for each child this year before June 1st and \$220.00 after June 1st. The board voted and passed the change in registration fee. Tami said that the application to hand out school flyers for football in school is on schedule at this time. She is working on the banners and the signs still. Online registration will be with BONSI the same as last year.

Treasurer's report:

Karen asked for direction on a refund request to a parent from last year. Jeff replied that no refund will be granted, for two reasons the parent waited until well after the refund date to ask and they did not turn in the football gear.

Fundraising Coordinator report:

Teri talked about getting more prizes for the raffle this year. She also discussed other fund raising ideas with the board.

Secretary's report:

The meeting notes from February, were approved and submitted

Equipment Manager report:

Darryl introduced Rich nobles from Hammers Rich then introduced some jersey samples for the Board to review with a base price of \$32.00 the price could increase depending on any additions if any. The board motioned and passed to purchase the jerseys from Hammers. Darryl requested that we wait until after the helmets come back from being tested before we purchase any more equipment.

Member at large:

Mike Allison could not attend but sent a letter with Jeff detailing up coming events with Gresham High School: **Summer lifting camp** June 16th- Aug. 7th Monday thru Thursday 0900-1200

High school team camp, Daily Doubles, Youth Camp, Skill Camp, Linemen Camp

Other topics discussed:

- 1) Steve Humphrey offered a large construction trailer to GYFA for concessions, a donation from Coffman Excavation.
- 2) Discussed possible new draft procedure among head coaches.